



6 August 2020

Department of Planning Industry and Environment
Via e-mail: Sally.Munk@planning.nsw.gov.au

Inner West Council response to the further information received regarding air quality analysis at the Boral St Peters Terminal (DA 14/96 Mod 12)

Dear Ms Munk,

Council acknowledge the additional information provided for Boral's St Peters concrete batching plant and materials handling facility including the additional air quality modelling and implementation plan for mitigation strategies as part of modifications 10, 11 and 12 of DA 14/96. To ensure this occurs, we request all development consent conditions put in place to Council's satisfaction regarding traffic and noise management continue to apply.

In regards to the air quality modelling, Council does not have the expertise in house to make a considered assessment. We request Department of Planning Industry and Environment to satisfactorily assess the air quality impacts, either by peer review or through an applicable agency, and ensure that any impacts are managed in accordance with best practice.

Please do not hesitate to contact, **Jarrad Sheather** on 9392 5210 or jarrad.sheather@innerwest.nsw.gov.au.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "D East".

Daniel East
Acting Strategic Planning Manager